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April 10, 1997 
OVERNIGHT 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Administration, Room G-50 
1 01 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

~H) ufNAL 
f[ E &Off 

RE: Initial Application and Tariff of SeTeL, L.L.C. for Authority to Provide 
lnterexchange Telecommunications Services within the State of Florida. 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are the original and six (6) copies of the above-referenced 
application of U S WEST Long Distance, Inc. Also enclosed is a $250 check to cover 
the filing fee. 

Please aclcnowledge receipt of this filing by returning, filed stamped, the extra copy 
of this Jetter in the self-addressed stamped envelope. 

I may be reached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions, comments or correspondence 
regarding this application. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

cc: 
fite: 
tms: 

J. Casteel, SeTeL 
SeTeL- FL 
FL97000 

bcfD ti l hllMIIEH-OA1E 
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I'LORIDA PUBLIC SDVIC3 COIMI88Ioet 

DIVIIIOet or o:III,.ICATioetS 
atiltllti or aDVICI IVlttJXffOII 

APPLICATioet JONC 
!or 

WIHII ta snfl or tLOJlfbl 

Instructions 

A. This form is used for an original application for a 
certificate and for approval of sale , assignment or 
transfer of an existing certificate . In case of a sale, 
assignment or transfer, the information provided shall be 
for the purchaser, assignee or transferee (See Appendix 
A) • 

B. Respond t o each item requested in the application and 
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please explain 
why. 

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit 
the allotted space . 

D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

rlorida PUblic Service Ca.aiaaion 
Diviaion o~ eo.aunicationa 
Bureau o~ ler.ioe Kval.uation 
25CO Sb~ Oak Boulevard 
Gunter Building 
Tal.labaaa .. , rlorida 323~~-0850 
(~OC) C13-6600 

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of 
this form along with a non-refundable application fee of 
$250.00 to : 

rlorida Public Service Ca.aiaaion 
Diviaion o~ Adainiatration 
2540 lb~ Oak Bl~d . 

Quilter Building 
Tal.labaaa .. , rlorida 323~~-0850 

(~OC) 413-6251 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-2•. 471, 25-24 .473, and 25-
24.480(2) . 
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1. Select what type of business your company will be conducting 
(check all that apply): 

( ) raoilitiea baaed carrier 
operates or plans to 
telecommunications switches 
facilities in Florida . 

company owns and 
own and operate 

and transmis~ion 

Operator Service Provider - company provides or 
plans to provide alternative operator services for 
IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator 
locations; or clearinghouse services to bill such 
calls. 

Reaeller - company has or plans to have one or more 
switches but primarily leases the transmission 
facilities of other carriers. Bills i ts own 
customer base for services used. 

(XX) Switchle•• rebiller - company has no switch or 
transmission facilities but may have a bill \.ng 
computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk 
discounts from underlying carrier . Rebills end 
users at a rate above its discount but generally 
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated 
traffic. 

Mallti-Looation Diacount Aqqregoator company 
contracts with unaffiliated entities to obtain 
bulk/volume discounts under multi-loc~tion discount 
plans from certain underlying carriers. Then offers 
the resold service by enrolling unaffiliated 
customers. 

(XX ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity 
that purchases 800 access from an underlying 
carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with prepaid 
debit card service and/or encodes the cards with 
personal identification numbers. 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 .473, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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2 . 'l'hia ia an application ~or: 

(X) Original Authority {new company) 
( ) Approval o~ tran•~•r (to another certificated 

company) 
Approval o~ aaai9DJMnt o~ exiating certi~icate 
(to a noncertificated company) 
Approval ~or trana~er o~ control (To anot~er 
certificated company. 

3 . Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture 
or sole proprietorship : 

SeTeL, LLC 

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious 
name, etc.): 

Not Applicable 

5 . Na tional address (including street name & number, post ~ffice 
box , city, state and zip code) . 

SeTeL, LLC 
500 Rotal Parkway 
Nashvi le, Tennessee 37214 

Teleehone: (615) 874-6302 
Facs1mi le: (615) 874-6201 

6. Florida address (including street name & number, post office 
box, city, state and zip code) . 

None 

7 . Structure of organization: 

Individual ( ) Corporation 
Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership 
General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership 

(X) Other, ~L~i~~~· ~t~ed~L~i~a~b~i~l~i~t~y_C~o~m~p~a~n~x 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos . 25-24.471 , 25-2 4.4 73 , and 25-
24.480(2). 
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8 . If applicant is an i ndividual or partnership, please give 
name, title and address of sol e proprietor or partners. 

Not applicable. 

(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign partnership 
statute (Chapter 620 . 169 FS) , if applicable. 

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have 
previously been: 

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent , or found 
guilty of any felony or of any c rime, or whether such 
actions may result from pending proceedings. 

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any 
other Florida certificated telephone company . If yes, 
give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with the company, give reason why not. 

i. If incorporated, please give : 

(a ) Proof from the Florida Sec retary of St ate that the 
applicant has authority to operate in Florida. 

Corporate charter number: M 97000000119 

(b ) Name and address of the company ' s Florida registered 
agent. 

NRAI Services, Inc . 
526 E. Park Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(c) Provide proof ':l f compliance with the fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09 FS ) , if applicable. 

Fictitious name registration number: Not Applicable 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24. 171 , 25-24.473 , and 25-
24.480(2). 
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(d) Indicate if any of the officers, direc tors, or any of the 
ten largest stockholders have previously been: 

(1 ) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found 
guilty of any felony or of any crime , o r whe ther 
such actions may result from pending proceedings. 

No officer, director or stockholder of t he Company 
has been aajudged bankrult, mentally incompetent, 
or-Iound aui!ty of an~ fe ony or of any c r1me. No 
officerairector or stockholder of t he Company are 
Involve In proceedings which ~result in such 
action. 

(2) officer, di rector, partner or sto~kholder in any 
other Florida certificated telephone company. If 
yes, gi ve name of company and relationship . If no 
longer associated wi th the company, give reason why 
not. · 

No officer, director, partner o r stockholder of t he 
Compan* is an officer, director or stockholder I n 
any ot er Florida certificated telephone company.--

10 . Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to 
(please give name, title, address and telephone number): 

(a) The application: 

Monique Byrnes 
Consultant to SeTeL, LLC 
Technologies Management, Inc . 
P.O . Drawer 200 
W1nter Parks FL 32790- 0200 
(407) 740-8 75 
{FAX) 74o-o613 

(b) Offic ial Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of 
the company : 

Jim Casteel , General Manager 
SeTeL, ttc 
500 Rotal Parkway 
Nashvl le, Tennessee 37214 
(§15) 874-6302 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/ 95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25- 24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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(c) Tariff: 

Monigue Byrnes 
Consultant to SeTeL, LLC 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
P.O. Drawer 200 
Winter Parks rt 32790-0200 
(407) 740-8 75 

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers : 

Gloria Wilson, Operations Manager 
SeTeL, ttc 
500 Ro~al Parkway 
Nashvl le, Tennessee 37214 
(615) 874-6369 

11 . List the states in which the applicant : 

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier . 

Tennessee 

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated as an 
interexchange carrier. 

Mississi i , North Carolina 

(c) Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carr ier. 

Tennessee. 

(d) Has been denied aut~ority to operate as an interexchange 
carrier and the circumstances involved . 

None 

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of 
telecommunications statutes and t:he circumstances 
involved. 

None 

FORM PSC/ CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-2 4. 473, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings wi th an 
i nterexchange carrier , local exchange carrier or other 
telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved . 

None 

12 . What services will the applicant offer to other certified 
telephone companies: 

( ) 
( ) 
( ) 
(X) 

Facilities 
Billing and 
Maintenance 

Collection 
( ) Onerators 
c > sales 

Other: ~N~o~n~e~a~n~t~i~c~i~pa~t~e~d~a~t~t~h~i~s~t~im~e~---

13. Do you have a marketing program? 

Yes. 

14. Will your marketing program : 

Pay commissions? 
Offer sales franchises? 
Offer multi - level sales incentives? 
Offer other sales i ncentives? 

None Applicable. 
15 . Expla1n any of the offers checked in quest ion 14 (to whom, 

what amount, type of franch ise , etc . ) . 

SeTel ~lans to market services 
telemaretlng. 

through direct mail and 

16 . Who will receive the bills for your service (check all that 
apply)? 

( X ) 
( ) 
( ) 
( ) 
(X) 

Residential customers (X) Business customers 
PATS providers ( ) PATS station end-users 
Hotels & motels ( ) Hotel & motel guests 
Universities ( ) Univ. dormitory residents 
Other : (specify) ~An~y~o~n~e_w~h~o~u~s~e~s~t~h~e~C~o~m~p~a~n~y-'~s~s~e~r~v~i~c~e 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos . 25-24.471 , 25-24.4 73 , and 25-
24.4 80(2) . 

7 



17 . Please provide the following (if applicable): 

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your 
services, and if not, who will the billed party contact 
to ask questions about the bill (provide name and phone 
number) and how is this information provided? 

Yes~ SeTeL LLC will a2Pear on the bill received by the 
Customer. Customers wll1 contact SeTel 1 s custon.er service 
department for inquiries or complaints. SeTel 's toll-free 
customer service number Is 800-665-4888. 

(b) The name and address of the firm who will bill for your 
service. 

The Company will bill their Customers directly . 

18 . Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that 
the applicant has the following capabilities to provide 
interexchange telecommunicatior.s service in Florida . 

A. Financial capability . 

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the 
following applies: 

The application should contain the applicant's 
financial statements for the most recent 3 years , 
including: 

1. the balance 3heet 

2. income statement 

3. statement of retained earnings 

See Attachment III. 

Further, a written explanation, which can include 
supporting documentation, regarding the following 
should be provided to show financial capability. 

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant 
has sufficient financial capability to provide the 
requested service in the geographic area proposed 
to be served . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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2 . Please provide documentation that the applicant 
has sufficient financial capability to maintain the 
requested service . 

3 . Please provide documentation that the applicant 
has sufficient financial capabil' ... y to meet its 
lease or ownership obligations. 

HOTK : This documentation may include, but is not 
limited to, financial statements, a projected 
profit and loss statement, credit references, 
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business 
relationships with financial institutions . 

If available, the financial statements should be 
audited financial statements. 

If t he applicant does not have audited financial 
statements, it shall be so stated . The unaudited 
financial statements should then be signed by the 
applicant ' s chief executive officer and chief 
financial officer. The signatures should affirm 
that the financial statements are true and correct . 

B. Managerial capability . 

See Attachment IV . 

c. Technical capability. 

As a reseller, Ap£licant relies on the technical 
exper tise of Its un erlying carrier for malntenance of 
the networ~ 

19 . Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company 
plans to begin operati~n. Use the format required by 
Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed). 

See Attachment II . 

fORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos . 25-24 . 471 , 25-2 4.4 73, and 25-
24. 480(2). 
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20 . The applicant wil l pr ovide t he following interexchange carrier 
services (Check al l that apply) : · 

N'rS with di•tance •e:n•itive per ainuta rate• 

Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 
Method of access is FGD 
Method of access is 800 

Ill'S with J:OUta ~~peoi~io ~ate• pe~ airauta 
Met hod of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 

--- Method of access is FGD 
--- Met hod of access is 800 

X Ill'S with •tatewide ~lat rate• per ainuta (i .e. 
not di•tanoe .an•itive) 
Method of access is FGA 
Method of access is FGB 

~ Method of access is FGD 
Met hod of access is 800 

N'rS ~or pay telephone •ervice provider• . 

Block o~ U.. calling plan (Reach OUt rlorida, 
Rin9 Aaerica, etc. ) 

X 800 Service (Toll ~r-) 

WATS type •ervice (Bulk or volu.e di•count) 
Method of access is via dedicated facili t ies 

Method of access is via switched facilit i es 

Private line •es:Yice• (Channel Service•) 
(ror ea . 1.5tt .bp• , DS-3, etc.) 

X Travel •es:Yice 

Method of access is 950 
~ Method of access is 800 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11 / 95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24 . 473, and 25-
24 . 480(2) . 
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Operator Service• 

Available to presubscribed customers 

Available to non presubscribed customers (for 

example, patrons of hotels, students in 
universities , patients in hospitals. 
Available to inmates 

Service• iDoladed ~= 
Station assistance 
Person to person assistance 

--- Directory assistance 
--- Operator verify and interrupt 
--- Conference calling 

21. What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange 
carrier services that were checked in services included 
(above). 

For direct dialed calls: 1 + destination number 

For 800 calls: 1+ subscriber's 800 telephone number 

lus 

22. Other: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473 , and 25-
24.480(2) . 
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•• UPLICAIJ'f ACKifOWLI:DGIGD 8'fA'l'DGDl'f •• 

1 . ~ AaSIS~ r.KI: I understand that all telephone 
companies must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount 
of .15 of one percent of its gross operating revenue derived 
from intrastate business. Regardless of t he gross operating 
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 
is required. 

2 . GROSS R&C&IPTS ~: I understand that all telephone companies 
must pay a gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on 
all i ntra and interstate business. 

3. SALaS ~: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must 
be paid on intra and interstate revenues . 

4 . APPLICA%10. r.KI: A non-refundable application iee of 
$250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

5. R&CKIPT AMD u.o ... ~X.G o• RUL&S: I acknowledge receipt 
and understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission ' s 
Rules and Orders relating to my provision of interexchange 
telephone service in Florida. I also understand that it is my 
responsibility to comply with all current and futur~ 
Commission requirements regarding interexchange service. 

7 . ACC1DACY o• UPLICA%10.: By my signature below, I the 
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in the 
application, attest to the accuracy of the information contained in 
this application and associated attachments. I have r ead t he 
foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, 
the information is a true and correct statement . 

J'urther, I - awa:e tbat ~au&Dt to Chapter 837 . 0', •lorida 
8tatutea, •wn.o...r JmowiAgly aakea a falae atat-ant · .ln writin9 
with the intent to a.f.alead a publio -r.ant in the pedoz:aanoe of 
hie officJ.a.l claty ehal.l be guU. of a a.f.edsatuor of the eeoond 
~' pwU.ab.able pr .c~e-:~ a. 7'75.082 and a. '775 . 013•. 

I 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

General Manager (615) 871J-6J02 

FORM PSC/CHU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24 .480(2) . 
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APPENDICES: 

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT 
8 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 
C - INTRASTATE NETWORK 
D - FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES 

ATTACHMENTS: 

I - AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA 
II - PROPOSED TARIFF 
II I - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
IV - MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (ll/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24 .471, 25-24 .4 73, and 25-

24.4 80(2) . 
13 



** Ul'DDIX A ** 
CERTIFICATE OF TRANSFER STATEMENT 

I, ( 'l'DK Dim) ------------------

(TI'l'LK ) ____________ , of ( DICK OF OOMPARY) 

---------------------------------------' and current 
holder of certificate number -----------------, have 

reviewed this application and join in the petitioner ' s 

request for a transfer of the above-mention certificate. 

Bot Appli cable . 

UTILITY 0Fr%CIAL : 
Signature Date 

Title Telephone 

FORM PSC/ CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 . 473, and 25-
24.480 (2) . 
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** UPDIDIX B ** 
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the 
s ecur ity of the customer 's depos i t s and advance payments may be 
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please chec k 
one) : 

(X ) 'l'he applic&Dt will not oolleot depo•it• nor will it 
oollect pa~t• ~or ••rvice aore thaD one aont.h in 
aclv&Dce. 

( ) '1'he applie&Dt will file with the C~••ion &Dd aaintain 
a •urety boDd in an aaount equal to the current bal&Dce 
of depo•iu and adYaoce payaenu i.n exoe•• of one aonth . 
(Bond au•t &CCCIIPaDY application . ) 

UTILITY OFrXCXAL: ~3.t~7 
Date 

Jim Casteel 

General Manager (615) 874-6302 . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25- 24. 473 , and 25-
24.480(2). 
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** UPDDIX C ** 
INTRASTATE NETWORK 

1. I'OP: Addr••••• where located, and indicate i~ owned or leaaed. 

1) None. 2) 

3) 4 ) 

2. SWI'l'CDS: Addr••• where located, by type o~ awitch and 
indicate i~ owned or leaaed. 

1) None 2) 

3) 4 ) 

3 . DAIISICISSIC»f I'ACILI'l'BS: POP-to-POP ~acili tie a by type o~ 
~aoili tiea (aiorowave, ~iber copper, aatelli te, eto . ) and 
indicate i~ owned or leaaed. 

POP-to-POP TYPE OWNERSHIP 

1) None 

2 ) 

3) 

•. OJUGINAl'IJfG SDVIC&: Pleaae provide the liat o~ .. ohanqea 
where you are propoa!Ag to provide originating aervioe within 
thirty (30) daya dter the .~~eotive date o~ the oarti~ioate . 

(Appenc:lia D) 

Statewide . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95 ) 
Required by Conunission Rule Nos. 25-24 .4 71, 25-24.47 3, and 25-
24.480 (2) . 
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5. 'l'RAft'IC US'l'lliC'l'IOIIS: Pleaae explain how the applicant will 
cc.ply with the DD requ.ir•anta contained in ec-.i.aaion Rule 
25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy encloaed) . 

Not applicable. 

6 . ctJJlltD'1' r.LOiliDA DI'DABTAD SDVIc&S : Applicant baa ( ) or 
baa not (X) previoualy provided i ntraatate tel~icat.iona 
in l'lorida. I~ the anner ia baa, ~;lly deacribe the 
~ollowing: -

(a) What aerYicea have been prov ided and when did theae 
aerYioe begint 

Not applicable. 

(b) If the aenoice• are Dot cnu:rently o~~erec:l, when 
were tbey diacoDtiDued? 

Not applicable . 

O'l'ILI'rY OI'I'ICIAL: ¥.-o.tJtJt7 
a e 

General Manager (615) Si'l -6302 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Conunission Rule Nos. 25-24 .4 71, 25-24.4 73 , and 25-
24 . 480(2) . 
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** U PDDIX D ** 
FLORID~ TtLEPHONE EXCHANGES 

AND 

EAS ROUTES 

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out t o 
provide service by telephone company exchange . If all services 
listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so 
indicate. 

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major 
exchanges in Florida showing the small exchanges with which each 
has extended area service (£AS) . 

** FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES ** 

Extended Service 
Area 

PENSACOLA: 

PANAMA CITY: 

TALLAHASSEE : 

GAINESVILLE: 

OCALA : 

DAYTONA BEACH: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 

with These Exchanges 

Cantonment, Gulf Breeze, Pace, 
Milton Holley-Navarre. 

Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach, 
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall 
AFB . 

Crawfordville, Havana, 
Monticel lo, Panacea , Sopchoppy 
and St. Marks . 

Alachua, Archer, Brooker, 
Hawthorne , High Springs, 
Melrose, Micanopy, Newberry !'nd 
Waldo . 

Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, 
Forest Lady Lake (B21 ) , 
Mcintosh, I~lawaha, Orange 
Springs, Salt Springs and 
Silver Springs Shores . 

New Smyrna Beach . 

Required by Corrrnission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 . 473, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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TAMPA: 

CLEARWATER: 

ST. PETERSBURG: 

LAKELAND: 

ORLANDO: 

WINTER PARK: 

TITUSVILLE: 

COCOA: 

MELBOURNE: 

SARASOTA: 

F'l' • MYERS : 

NAPLES: 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 

Central 
East 
North 
South 
West 

None 
Plant City 
Zephyrhills 
Palmetto 
Clearwater 

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and 
Tarpon Springs. 

Clearwater. 

Bartow, Mulberry , Plant City, 
Polk City and Winter Haven. 

Apopka, Eas t Orange, Lake Buena 
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere, 
Winter Garden, Winter Park, 
Montverde, Reedy Creek, and 
Ov~cldo-Winter Springs. 

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena 
Vista, Orlando, Oviedo, 
Sanford, Windermere, Wi nter 
Garden, Oviedo-Winter Springs , 
Reedy Creek, Geneva and 
Mont verde. 

Cocoa and Cocoa Beach. 

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie , 
Melbourne and Titusville . 

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie 
and Sebastian. 

Bradenton, Myakka and Venice. 

Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, 
North Cape Coral, North Ft. 
Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh 
Acres and Sanibel-Captiva 
I s lands. 

Marco Island and North Naples . 

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 .4 73, and 25-
24.480(2). 
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WEST PALM BEACH: 

POMPANO BEACH: 

FT. LAUDERDALE: 

HOLLYWOOD: 

NORTH DADE: 

MIAMI: 

Boynton Beach and Jupiter . 

Boca Raton, Coral Springs, 
Deerfield Beach and Ft. 
Lauderdale. 

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach , 
Hollywood and Pompar.o Beach. 

Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade. 

Hollywood, Miami and Perrine . 

Homestead, 
Perrine. 

North Dade and 

SeTeL, LLC i ntends to offer service throughout the State 
of Florida . 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 , 25-24.473. and 25-
24.480(2). 
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AD"l''IOIUft 1'0 Ol'DAft Dt I'LORIDA 



APR 09-1997 14101 612 225 957'9 P . B2 

1 certify the attached It a true and r.nr~r.,-,t copy of the complete ftle of SElCL. 
LLC, a T.,...... lintted llebillty pany, authorized to tranuct buatneu 
within the state of Florida, ulhown the recorda of thla office. 

The document number of this llmllt~ liability company Is M97000000119. 
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Se'l'eL, LLC 

TITLE PAGE 

e 
Florida Tar iff No. 1 

Original Sheet 1 

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF 

OF 

Se'l'eL, LLC 

This tariff contains the descriptions , regulations, and rates 
applicable to t he furnishing of resold telecommunication 
services provided by SeTeL, LLC with principal offices l ocatt:d 
at 500 Royal Parkway, Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4. This 
tariff applies for services furnished within the State of 
Florida. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public 
Service Convnission, and copies may be i nspected, during normal 
business hours, at the Company' s principal place of business . 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 



SeTeL, LLC 

CDCK SDK'l' 

Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 2 

This tariff contains the sheets listed below, each of which is 
effective as of the date shown on each sheet . Original and revised 
pages as named below compr ise all changes from the original tariff. 

SDK'l' UVISICM SDK'l' UVISION 

1 Original • 31 Ouginal • 
2 Original • 32 Original • 
3 Or iginal • 33 Original • 
4 Original • 34 Original • 
5 Original • 35 Original • 
6 Original * 36 Original • 
7 Original • 37 Original • 
8 Or i ginal • 38 Origi nal • 
9 Original * 39 Original • 

10 Original • 40 Origina l • 
11 Original • 41 Original • 
12 Original • 42 Original • 
13 Original • 43 Original • 
14 Original • 44 Original • 
15 Original • 45 Original • 
16 Original • 46 Original • 
17 Original • 47 Original • 
18 Original • 48 Original • 
19 Original • 49 Original • 
20 Original • 
21 Original • 
22 Original • 
23 Original • 
24 Original .. 
25 Original • 
26 Original • 
27 Original • 
28 Original • 
29 Original • 
30 Original • 

• - Indicates new or revised sheet with this filing 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



Se TeL, LLC 

'1!ABLK or catn'ENTs 

e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 3 

Title Sheet . ... .. .. .... .... . . . .. .. .. . ... . ... . .. .. ...... 1 

Check Sheet ........... . . . .... . .. .. .. .. . .. ...... . . ... ... 2 

Table of Contents ....... . . . . . . ...... . ............ . ... . . 3 

Symbols . .. ........... . .. . .. . . . .. . ... . .. . .......... ... . . 5 

Tariff Format •• . .. . .. . ....... . .. . .. .. .................. 6 

Section 1.0 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations ........ 7 

Section 2.0- Rules and Regulations .... .. . ........ . . . . 11 

Section 3.0- Description of Service .................. 26 

Section 4.0 -Rates . . .. . .. . .. . . . .. . .. . .............. .. 39 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 4 

SUBJECT PAGE 
800 Numbers .. ..................... .. . ... .. . ...... -z-s-
Abbreviations ..•.•..... . .. . ... . .. .. . ........... .. . 7 
Advance Payments . . . ................ . .. ... . ... .... 14 
Applicable Law ..... ... . . .. ............. .. .. .. .. . . 2 4 
Applicability of Tariff .......... . . ... .. . ........ 11 
Calculation of Distance .. . .. . . . . .. .. . ....... .. .. . 27 
Cancel l ation by Customer .. ... . . . .. ... .. .......... 18 
Cost of Collection and Repair .. . . .. . ...... .. .. .. . 24 
Definitions . . ..... ..... . . ... . . . . .. . . ...... .. .. .. .. 8 
Deposits .•.. . .................. . . .. .. .. .......... 13 
Description of Service- General .. . .. .. . .. ....... 26 
Discounts for Heari ng Impaired Customers ...... . .. 40 
Emergency Call Exemptions . .. . . .... . ... . ... . ...... 40 
Employee Concessione ........ . .. . . .. . . .. ........ . . 23 
Inspection, Testing and Adjustment . . . ... ... . .... . 16 
Interruption of Service . .. . . .. . .. . . . ........... . . 15 
Late Payment Charge . . . ..................... .. .. .. 41 
Liability .• . .. . .. . ...... . . .. . . . ................ .. 16 
Limitations of Service ..... . . . .. . . .. . ............ 22 
Minimum Service Period .. . . .. . . .. .... .. .. .. . .. ... . 18 
Other Rules • . .. . .. . . .. . ... . . . . .. ......... . ... . .. . 2 5 
Payment Arrangements ... . . •. .. . . .. . .. . . .. .. . .. .. .. 12 
Payment and Credit Regulations . . ......... . .. .. .. . 12 
Quality and Grade of Service Offered . . .. . ........ 26 
Rates - General ... ... .. .. . . .. . .. .. . .... . .. .. .. ... 39 
Rate Periods . .. . .. . .. . ................ .. . . .. . .... 30 
Refunds and Credit for Service Outages ... .. . .. ... 15 
Refusal or Discontinuance by Company ............. 19 
Return Check Charge . . .... .. .. . .. . . . . ............. 41 
Rules and Regulations . .. . . .. .. . .................. 11 
Service Description - Debit Card Service .. . ...... 36 
Description - Inbound Long Distance . .. . . .. . ...... 33 
Service Description- Outbound Long Distanco,, , . . 31 
Service Description - Travel Service ........... . . 35 
Service Offerings- Rates . ..... . .. . .. . . . . .. ..... . 39 
Taxes .•.... . ... . ... . ....... . .... ......... .. .. . .. . 14 
Technical Terms ... .. .... . ............. . .. .. .. . ... . 8 
Terminal Equipment ..... . ..... . .. . . . . . .. . . .... . ... 23 
Tests, Pilots , Promotional Campaigns . .. . .. .. . .... 24 
Timing o f Calls .. .. . .. . . ... . ......... . ...... . .... 29 
Undertaking of SeTeL .. . . ..... . .. . ....... . ....... . 11 
U3e of Service ........ . .. . . .. .. ............ .. . . .. 23 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



Se'l'eL , LLC 

SDCBOLS 

Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 5 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicat ed 
below : 

(D) -

(I) -

(N) -

(N) -

(R) -

('1') -

Delete or Discontinue 

Change Resulting in an Increase to a Customer 1 s 
Bill 

Moved from another Tariff Location 

New 

Change Resulting in a Reduction to a Customer 1 s 
Bill 

Change in Text or ~egulation but no Change in Rate 
or Charge. 

When changes are made in any tariff sheet, a revised sheet 
will be issued canceling the tariff sheet affectP.d. Changes 
will be identified on the revised sheet(sl through the use of 
the above mentioned symbols. 

ISSUED: Apr!! 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTe L, LLC 

TAIUI'I' I'OJQAT 

Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 6 

A. sh .. t N\Uiberinq - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right 
corner of the page . Sheets are numbered saquent ially. 
However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff . 
When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a 
decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between 
sheets 14 and 15 would be 14 . 1 . 

B. Sheet bviaion Huaber a - Revision numbers also appear in the 
upper right corner of each page . These numbers are used to 
determine the most current sheet version on file with the 
FPSC. For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd 
revised Sheet 14 . Because of various suspension periods, 
deferrals , etc. the FPSC follows in their tariff approval 
process , the most current sheet number on file with the 
Commission is not always the tariff pages in effect. Consult 
the check sheet for sheet currently in effect. 

c . Paraqrapb M'\mberinq Sequence - There are nine levels of 
paragraph coding . Each level of coding is subservient to its 
next higher level: 

2. 
2 .1. 
2.1.1. 
2.l. l.A. 
2 . 1.l.A.l. 
2 . l.l.A.l. (a) . 
2.l . l .A.l. (a) .I. 
2.1.1 A.l. (a) .I. (i). 
2.l.l.A.l. ( a) .I. (i) . (1) . 

D. Check sh .. ta - When a tariff filing is made with the FPSC , an 
updated check sheet accompanies the tariff filing . The check 
sheet list s the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross 
reference to the current revision number . When new pages are 
added, the check sheet is changed to reflect the revision. 
All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an 
asterisk (•) . There will be no other symbols used on the check 
sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i .e., the 
format, etc . remains the same, just revised revision levels on 
some pages) . The tariff user should refer to the latest check 
sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on 
file with the FPSC . 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 7 

DCTIOlf 1 . 0 - 'l'&CBNICAL TDM8 AND ABBR.KVIA'l'IONS 

1.1 Abb~iatioDe 

The following abbreviations are used herein only for the 
purposes indicated below: 

c.o. 
Corp . 
FCC 
FPSC 
IXC 
LATA 
LEC 
MTS 
PBX 

Central Office 
Corporation 
Federal Communications Commission 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Interexchange Carrier 
Local Access and Transport Area 
Local Exchange Carrier 
Message Telecommunications Service 
Private Branch Exchange 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 



Se'l'eL, LLC 

SIC"l'I<M 1 . 0 - 'l'ICBNICAL '1'IJUC8 AND 

1 . 2 De~~tiona 

Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 8 

(CONT'D .) 

Acceaa Line - An arrangement which connects the Customer ' s 
telephone to a SeTeL designated switching center or point of 
presence. 

Authorisation Code - A pre-defined series of numbers t o be 
dialed by the Customer or Authorized User upon access to the 
Carrier ' s Travel Service network to identify the caller and 
validate the caller ' s authorization to use the services 
provided. 

Authorised Oaer - A person, firm, corporation, or any other 
entity authorized by the Customer to utilize the Carrier ' s 
service . 

Available Oaage Balance - The amount of usage remaining on a 
Debit Account at any particular point in time. Each Debit 
Account has an Initial Account Balance which is stated either 
in U.S . dollars or Call Units, depending upon the type of 
service. The Available Balance is depleted as services 
provided by the Company are utilized by the Customer. 

Ca.aiaaion - The Florida Public Service Commission . 

CQIIP&nY or Carrier - SeTeL, LLC unless otherwise clearly 
indicated by the context. 

Ca.pany' • Point o~ Preaenae - Location of the serving central 
office associated with access to the Company ' s network . 

CUatc.er - The person, firm, corporation or other entity which 
orders, cancels , amends or uses service and is responsible for 
payment of charges and compliance wi th the Company's tariff. 

Debit Account - An account which consists of a pre-paid usage 
balance depleted on a real-time basie during oach Debit 
Service call. 

Debit Card - A card issued by the Company which provides the 
Customer with a Personal Account Code and instructions for 
accessing the Carr ier ' s network. 

ISSUED: Apr!! 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE : 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL , LLC Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 9 

SECTION 1. 0 - ftCDICAL 'rUNS AND ABIIUVIA'fiONS, (COH'f' D.) 

1 .2 De~initiona, (Cont'd.) 

Debit Service call - A service accessed via a "1-800 " or other 
access code dialing sequence whereby the Customer or 
Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route a 
call . Network usage for each call is deducted from the 
available usage balance on a Company issued Debit Account. 

Dedioatecl Acoeaa - A method of reaching the Company's services 
whereby the Customer is connected directly to the Company ' s 
Point of Presence without utilizing services of the local 
switched network . 

Equal Acoeaa - Where the local exchange company central office 
provides interconnection to interexchange carriers with 
Feature Group D circuits. In such end offices, Customers 
presubscribe their telephone line (s) to their preferred 
interLATA carrier . 

Initiu Uaage Bal.anoe - The amount of usage on a Debit Account 
upon issuance and before any depleting call activity. 

LBC - Local Exchange Company. 

Narka - A collective term to mean such items as trademarks , 
service marks, trade names and logos; copyrighted words, 
artwork, designs, pictures or images; or any other device or 
merchandise to which legal rights or ownership are held or 
reserved by an entity. 

PeraonU Account Code - A numeric or alpha-numeric sequence 
which uniquely identifies a Travel or Debit Account. 

Renewal- A method of ~eplenishing a Debit Account ' s Available 
Usage Balance with additional minutes of usage as authorized 
and paid for by the Customer. 

Serving Wire Center - A specified geographic point from which 
t he vertical and horizontal coordinate is used in calculation 
of airline mileage. 

ISSUED: Apr~! 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE : 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 



SeTeL, LLC 

1 . 2 Definition• , (Con t'd.) 

Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 10 

SeTel - Used throughout this tariff to refer to SeTeL, LLC 

Sponaor - A corporation or other legal entity that exc lusively 
permits the use of its Marks to the Company f or use with 
telephone cards or other merchandise, and contracts with the 
Company for the marketing of the services described herein . 

Subaor~r - See Customer. 

Switched Aooeaa Oriqination/Teraination - Where access between 
the Customer and the i nt erexchange carrier is provi ded on 
local exchange company Feature Grou~ circui ts and the 
connection to the Customer is a LEC-provided business or 
residential access line. The cost of switched Feature Group 
access is bill ed to the interexchange carrier. 

Travel Card C&ll - A service whereby the Customer or 
Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route and 
bill a call placed from a location other than his / her 
residence or normal place of business. Service is accessed 
via a "1- 800" or other access code dialing sequence. 

V " B Coordinate• - Geographic points which define the 
originating and terminating points of a call in mathematical 
terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be 
determined. Call mileage may be used for the purposed of 
rating calls . 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 11 

S&CTIOB 2 . 0 - IWL&S AND UGO'I.ATIONS 

2.1 Undertaking o~ BeTel 

SeTel is a resale common carrier providing outbound direct 
dialed (1+) , inbound 800 services, travel card service and 
debit car d services to Customer s within the State of Florida. 

SeTel services and facilities are furnished for communications 
originating at specified points within the State of Florida 
under terms of this tariff. 

SeTel provides for the installation, operation, and 
maintenance of the communications services provided herein in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this 
tariff. SeTel may act as the Customer ' s agent for ordering 
access connection facilities provided by other carriers or 
entities, when authorized by the Customer, to allow ccnnection 
of a Customer 's location to the SeTel services. The Customer 
shall be responsible for all charges due for such service 
arrangement. 

The Company's services is provided on a monthly basis unless 
otherwise provided, and are available twenty-four (24) hours 
per day, seven (7 ) days per week. 

2.2 Applicability o~ Tari~~ 

This tariff is applicable to telecommunications services 
provided by SeTel within the state of Florida. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 
ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 

500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



leTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No . 1 
Original Sheet 12 

SZC'l'ION 2. 0 - JUJLKS AND R&OOLA'l'IONS, (CON'!' I D.) 

2 . 3 Pay.ent and C~t Regulation• 

2.3 .1 

The Customer is responsible for payment of all 
charges for services and equipment furnished to the 
Customer for transmission of calls via the Company . 
The Customer agrees to pay to the Company or its 
authorized agent any cost(s) incurred as a result 
of any delegation of authority resulting in the use 
of his or her communications equipment and/or 
network services which result in the placement of 
calls via the Company. The Customer agrees to pay 
the Company or its authorized agent any and all 
cost (s) incurred as a result of the use of the 
service arrangement, including calls which the 
Customer did not individually authorize. 

All charges due by the Customer are payable to t~e 
Company or any agency duly authorized to receive 
such payments. Payments for service provided i n 
association with Company-issued Debit Accounts must 
be received by the Company or its authorized agent 
prior to the activation of the Customer ' s Debit 
Account. Terms of payment shall be according to the 
rules and regulations of the agency and subject to 
the rules of regulatory agencies, such as the 
Florida PSC. Any objections to billed charges or 
Debit Account depletions must be promptly reported 
to the Company or its billing agent . Adjustments to 
Customer s ' bills of Debit Account Available Usage 
balance shall be made to the extent that 
circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that 
such changes are appropriate. 

ISSUED: Aprt l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



Se'l'eL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 13 

DC'l'Iat 2. 0 - JUJLaS ARD UGtJIA'l'IORS, (CON'l" D.) 

2 .3 Pay.ent and Credit Requlation•, (Cont 1 d.) 

2 . 3.1 

2.3.2 

Pa:r-nt Arrang-.:1t•, ( oont 1 d. ) 

Payments for service provided in association with 
Company-issued Debit Accounts must be receiverl by 
the Company or i t s authorized agent prior t o the 
activation of the Customer 1 s Debit Account. The 
Customer shall be responsible for all calls placed 
via the Debit Account as th' result of the 
Customer 's intentional or negl igent disclosure of 
their Personal Account Code. 

Charges for installations, service connections, 
moves, and rearrangements , where applicable, are 
payable upon demand by the Company or its 
authorized agent. The billing thereafter will 
include recurring charges and actual usage as 
defined in this tariff . 

Renewal of Customer Account Balances made by 
charges to commercial credit cards are subject to 
the terms and conditions of the issuing commercial 
credit card company and those of SeTel ' s c r edit 
card processing agent. Renewals of Customer Account 
Balances made by cashier ' s chec ks are subject to 
the terms and conditions of the issuing financial 
institution. 

Depo•it• 

The Company does not require a deposit from the 
Customer or Subscriber. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL , LLC Flo r i da Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 14 

DCI'IC* 2 • 0 - lliJL&S AliD DGO'LM'I<MS, ( COlft I D • ) 

2 . 3 Pay.ent and C~t Regulation•, (Cont ' d . ) 

2 . 3 . 3 

2 . 3.4 

Advance P&Y!MDU 

For Customers whom t he Company determines an 
advance payment is necessary, the Company reserves 
the right to col lect an amount not t o exceed one 
(1 ) month ' s est imated charges as an advance payment 
for ser vice. This will be appl ied against the next 
mont h' s charges and a new advance payment may be 
coll ected for t he next month . 

., ..... 
Company reserves the r i ght t o bill any and all 
applicable t axes in addition t o normal l ong 
distance usage cha rges , i ncl udi ng, but not limited 
t o : Feder al Exci se Tax, State Sales Tax , Municipal 
Taxes , and Gross Receipts Tax . Unl ess otherwise 
specif i ed in t his tariff, such taxes wi ll be 
i t emized separatel y on Customer invoi ces. For pre­
paid services , taxes and fees shal l be included in 
the r ates and charges stated i n t he Company ' s rate 
schedule for this service. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



BeTeL, LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No . 1 

Original Sheet 15 

sacTIOif 2 . o - IWLII AIID UGULATI OWI, <carr I D. ) 

2.4 Refunds or Credit• for Service Outa9e• or Def ici•nciea 

2 .4 .1 Intez-rv:ption of Service 

Credit allowances for interruptions o f service 
which are not duo to the Carrier 1 s testing or 
adjusting, to the negligence of the Customer, or to 
the f a i l ure of channels, equipment or 
conununications systems provided by the Customer, 
are subject t o the general liability provisions set 
for th in Section 2 . 4 . 3 herein. It shall be the 
obligation of the Customer to not i fy Carrier 
i.nvnediately of any interruption in service for 
which a credit allowance is desired by Customer. 
Before giving such notice, Custome r shall ascertain 
that the trouble is not withi n his or her control. 

The Company will provide a credit equal to one 
minute of applicable service for calls that are 
interrupted or subject to inadequate transmission. 
Credi ts will not be issued when an i nterruption or 
service deficiency is not reported to the Company 
or is caused by t he failure of power, equipment or 
systerna not provided by the Company . 

ISSUED: Apri l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashvill e , Tennessee 3271 4 



SeTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 16 

S&CTIOif 2. 0 - lWL&S AJm UCiiUI.ATIONS, (COH'r' D. ) 

2. 4 Ra~unda or Cx-edi ta ~or Service Outaqea or De~icienciea, 
(Cont ' cS.) 

2.4.2 

2 .4. 3 

Inapeotion, Teatinq and Adjuat:aent 

Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by 
the Company shall be made available t o the Company 
for such tests and adjustments as may be deemed 
necessary for maintenance in a condition 
satisfactorr to the Company . No interruption 
allowance w 11 be granted for the time during which 
such tests and adjustments are made . 

Liability 

A. The liability of the Company for any claim or 
loss, expense or damage (including indirect, 
special, or consequential damage) for any 
interruption, delay, error, omission, or 
defect in any service, facility or 
transmission provided under this tariff shall 
not exceed an amount equivalent to the 
proportionate charges to the Customer for the 
period of service or the facility provided 
durin9 which such interruption, delay, error, 
omiss1on, or defect occurs. 

B. The Company shall not be liable for any claim 
or loss, expense, or damage (including 
indirect, special, or consequential damage ) , 
for any interruption, delay, error, omission, 
or other defect in any service facility, or 
transmission provided under this tariff, if 
caused by any person or entity other than the 
Company, by any malfunction of any service or 
facility provided by any other carrier, by any 
act of God, fire, war, civil disturbance, or 
act of government, or by any other cause 
beyond the Company's direc t control. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL, LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 17 

DC'l'IOII 2. 0 - IWLKS AND UGlOLATIOHS, (COHT I D . ) 

2 . 4 Ra~unda or Credi ta ~or S.rvioe OUtaqea or De~icienciea, 
(Cont'd. ) 

2.4.3 Liability (cont ' d . ) 

C. The Company shall not be liable for, and shall 
be fully indemnified and held harmless by 
Customer and Subscriber against any claim or 
loss, expense, or damage, (i) for defamation, 
invasion of privacy, infringement of copyright 
or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, 
trade name, or service mark, unfair 
competition, interference with or 
misappropriation or violation of any contract, 
proprietary or creative right, or any other 
injury to any person, property, or entity 
arising from the material data, information, 
or content revealed to, transmitted, 
processed, handled, or used by Company under 
this tar iff, or (ii ) for connecting, 
combining, or adapting Company ' s facllities 
with Customer ' s or Subscriber ' s apparatus or 
s ystems, or (iii) for any act or omission of 
the Custo:ner or Subscriber, or (iv) for any 
personal injury or death of any person, or for 
any loss of or damage to Subscriber ' s o r 
Customer's premises or any other property, 
whether owned by Customer, Subscriber or 
others , caused directly or indirectly by the 
installation, maintenance, locat~ ~n, 
condition, operation, failure or removal of 
equip.nent or wiring provided by the Company if 
not directly caused by negligence of the 
Company. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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SECTION 2 . 0 - RDL&S AND REGULATIONS, (CONT ' D.) 

2. 4 R.efuncle or Credit• ~or Service Outage• or Defioienoiea , 
(Cont'd. ) 

2 . 4 . 3 Liability (oont'd.) 

D. The Company will provide credit on charges 
disputed by Customer in writing that are 
verified as i ncorrect by Company . If 
objection in writing is not received by 
Company within a reasonable period of time 
after bill is rendered (as determined by 
current law and regulatory policy ) , the 
account shall be deemed correct and binding 
upon the Customer. 

E. The Company shall not be liable for any claim, 
loss , or refund as a result of loss or theft 
of Debit Cards or Personal Account Codes 
issued for use with the Company ' s services. 
Nor will the Company be liable for any claim, 
loss or refund on any unused balance remaining 
on a Debit Card provided to a Customer before 
or after the expiration date assigned to each 
Debit Account. 

2 . 5 Minimum Service Period 

The minimum service period is one month (30 days). 

2 . 6 Cancellation by Cuatoaer 

Unless otherwise specified elsewhere in this tariff or by 
mutually accepted contract between the Customer and the 
Company, service may be canceled by the Subscriber or Customer 
on not less than 30 days prior written notice to the Company . 
Prepaid service may be cancelled by fully depleting the 
available balance of the Customer account and/or by not 
renewing a renewable account. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jtm Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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S&CTIOR 2. 0 - IW'L&S AND UGULM'IORS, (CON'l" D . ) 

2 . 7 Rafua al. or Dieconti.nuance by Ca.pany 

2 . 7 .1 

2 . 7 . 2 

Service may be suspended by the Company, without 
notice to the Customer, by blocking traffic to 
certain cities or NXX exchanges , or by blocking 
calls using certain Customer travel cards when the 
Company deems it necessary to take such action to 
prevent unlawful use of its service. SeTel will 
r estore services as soon as it can be provided 
without undue risk, and will upon request by the 
Customer, assign new travel card codes to replace 
ones that have been deactivated . 

SeTel may refuse or discontinue service under the 
fol l owing conditions provided that , unless 
otherwise stated, the Customer shall be given 
fifteen (15) days notice to compl y with any rule or 
remedy any deficiency: 

A . For non- compliance with or violation of any 
State, municipal , or Federal law, ordinance or 
r egulation pertaining to telephone service. 

B. For use of telephone service for any purpose 
other than that described in the application . 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 327 14 
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DC'l'IOH 2. 0 - IUJLIIS AND U OOLA'l'IC»>S, (COH'l" D . ) 

2 . 7 Re~u•al. or Di• oontinuanoe by C011pany , (Cont' d . ) 

2 . 7.2 (oont'd.) 

C. For neglect or refusal t o provide reasonable 
access to SeTel or its agents for the purpose 
of inspection and maintenance of equipment 
owned by SeTel or its agents . 

D. For noncompliance with or violation of 
Commission regulation or SeTel ' s rules and 
regulat ions on file with the Commission, 
provided five (5) working days ' written notice 
is given before termination. 

E. For nonpayment of bills, provided that 
suspension or termination of service shall not 
be made without five (5) days written not i ce 
to the Customer, except in extreme cases. 
Such notice will be provided fn a mailing 
separate f r om the Customer's regular monthly 
bill for ~ervice. 

F. Without notice in the event of Customer or 
Authorized User use of equipme~t in such a 
manner as to adversely affect SeTel ' s 
equipment or service t o others . 

G. Without notice in the event of tampering with 
the equipment or services owned by SeTel or 
its agents . 

ISSUED: Apr~! 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32114 
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aerie. 2. o - IWL:Is AND UGOLATIOifs, (cotrr • o. > 

2. 7 bfuau or D1aoontinuanoe by Cct~pany, (Cont' d . ) 

2.7.2 (oont'd. ) 

H. Without notice in t he event o f unauthoriz€d or 
fraudulent use of service. Whenever service is 
discontinued for fraudulent use of service, 
SeTel may, before restoring service, require 
the Customer to make, at his or her own 
expense, all changes in facilit ies or 
equipment necessary to eliminate illegal use 
and to pay an amount reasonably estimated as 
the loss in revenues resulting from such 
fraudulent use. 

I. Without notice by reason of any order or 
decision of a court or other government 
authority having ~ urisdiction which prohi bits 
Company from furnlshing such services. 

J. With proper notice, when the Available Account 
Balance of a non-renewable account is depleted 
to a level insufficient to place a one-minute 
call to the location of least cost. 

K. With proper notice , when the established 
expiration date of the Customer Account is 
reached. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 
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SECTION 2 . 0 - JWI..&S AJID UGOI..M'IORS I (CON'l'' D.) 

2 . 8 Limitation• ot Service 

2.8 . 1 

2 . 8 . 2 

2 . 8.3 

2 . 8 . 4 

Service will be furnished subject to the 
availability of the necessary facilities and/or 
equipment and subject to the provisions of this 
tariff . 

SeTel reserves the right to discontinue furnishing 
service, upon written notice , when necessitated by 
conditions beyond its control, or when the Customer 
is using the service in violation of the provisions 
of this tariff , or in violation of law. 

The Company does not undertake to transmi t 
messages , but offers the use of its facilities when 
available, and will not be liable for errors in 
transmission or for failure to establish 
connections . 

SeTel reserves the right to discontinue the 
offering of service or deny an application for 
service if a change in regulation materially and 
negatively impacts the financial viability of the 
service in the best business judgment of the 
Company. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 
ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 

500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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RC'l'IOH 2. 0 - IWL.&S AND UOOLATIOHS, (coiT I D. ) 

2 . g U•• o~ Servia. 

Service may be used for any lawful pu=pose for wh ich it is 
technically suited. Customers or Subscribers reselling or 
rebilling SeTel ' s Florida intrastate service must have a 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity as an 
interexchange carrier from the Florida Public Service 
Commission. 

2.10 a.ployee Conoe••ion• 

[Reserved for Future Use ) 

Company 's facilities and service may be used with or 
terminated in Customer-provided or Subscriber-provided 
terminal equipment or systems , such as PBXs, key systems, 
multiplexers, repeaters, signaling sets , teleprinters, 
handsets, or data sets. Such terminal equipment shall be 
furnished and maintained at the expense of the Customer or 
Subscriber, except as otherwise provided. Subscriber or 
Customer is responsible for al l costs at his or her premises , 
including personnel, wiring, electrical power, and the like , 
incurred in the use of Company' s service. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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SIC'l'IOlf 2 . 0 - llO'LI&S AND U GOLATIONS I (CONTI D. ) 

2.12 Applicable Law 

This tariff shall be subject to and construed in accordance 
with Florida law. 

2.13 Coa t of Colle ction and Repa i r 

Customer is responsible for any and all costs incurred in the 
collection of monies due the Company including legal and 
accounting expenses. The Customer or the Subscriber is also 
responsible for recove ry costs of Company-provided equipment 
and any expenses r equired for repair or replacement of damaged 
equipment . 

2.U Te ata , Pilota, ~tional CUipaigne and Conteet a 

The Company may conduct special tests or pilot programs and 
promotions at its discretion to demonstrate the ease of use, 
quality of service and to promote the sale of its services. 
The Company may al so waive a portion or all processing fees or 
installation fees for winner of contests and other occasional 
promotional events sponsored or endorsed by ~he Company . From 
time to time the Company may waive all processing fees for a 
Customer. 

These promotions will be approved by the FPSC with specific 
starting and ending dates with promotions running under no 
circumstances longer than 90 days in any twelve month period. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32114 
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UCTION 2 . 0 - IUJLBS AND ll&CJOLATIONS I (CONT I 0.) 

2.15 Other Rule • 

2.15 . 1 

2 . 15 . 2 

SeTel reserves the right to validate the credit 
worthiness of Customers or Authorized Users through 
available verification procedures . 

The Company reserves the right to discontinue 
service, limit service, or to iMpose requirements 
on Subscribers or Customers as required to meet 
changing regulations, rules or standards of the 
FPSC. 

2 . 16 Toll f ree Service• 

2 . 16 . 1 

2 . 16 . 2 

2.16 . 3 

2.16.4 

The Company will make every effort to reserve 
800/888 toll free vanity numbers for Customers , but 
makes no guarantee or warranty that the requested 
number(s) will be available. 

The Company will participate in porting 800/888 
numbers only if the account balance is zero and all 
charges incurr ed as a result of the toll free 
number have been paid. 

800/888 numbers shared by more than one Customer, 
whereby individual Customers are identified by a 
unique Personal Account Code, may not be assigned 
or transferr ed for use with service provided by 
another carrier. Subject to the liml.tations 
provided in this tariff, the Company will only 
honor Customer r equests for a change in Resp. Org. 
or 800/8P8 ser vice provider for 800/888 numbers 
dedicated to the sole use of that single Customer. 

If a Customer who has received a toll free number 
does not subscribe to 800/888 service within ninety 
(90) days , the Company reserves the right to make 
the assigned number available for use by another 
Customer. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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S&Cl'Iotf 3 . 0 - D&SCRIPTi otf or SDVIC& 

3 . 1 General 

SeTel provides direct dialed (1+) service, inbound 800 number 
service, travel card service and prepaid card services !or 
communications originating and terminating within the State of 
Florida under terms of this tariff. Operator Services are not 
furnished by SeTel . Operator Services will be provided and 
billed by the Company's underlying carrier at rates as 
described in the underlying carrier ' s tariff on file with the 
Florida Public Service Commission. 

3 . 2 Quality and Grade o~ Service o~~e~ 

Minimum Call Completion Rate - Customers can expect a call 
completion r ate of not less than 90\ during peak use periods 
for Featur e Group 0 1+ dialing. The call completion rate is 
calculated as the number of calls completed (including calls 
completed to a busy line or t o a line which remains unanswered 
by the called party) divided by the number of calls attempted . 

ISSUED: Aprll 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 
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I&Cl'IOH 3. o - naaCRIPl'IOH or SDVZe&, (catrr • n . ) 

3 . 3 calculation o~ Di•tanoe 

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on 
the airline distance between serving wi re centers associated 
with the originating and terminating points of- the call. 

The serving wire centers of a call are determined by the area 
codes and exchanges of the originati on and destination points. 

The distance between the Wi re Center of the Customer ' s 
equipment and that of the destination point is calculated by 
using the "V" and "H" coordinates found in BellCore ' s V&H Tape 
and NECA FCC Tariff No. 4. 

Step 1 - Obtain the "V" and " H" coordinates for the Wire 
Centers serving the Customer and the destination 
point. 

Step 2 - Obtain the difference between the "V" coordinates 
of each of the Wire Centers. Obtain the Difference 
between the "H" coordinates . 

Step 3 - Square the differences obtained in Step 2. 

Step 4 - Add the squares of the "V" difference and "H" 
difference obtained in Step 3. 

Step 5 -

Step 6 -

Formula: 

Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by 
ten (10) . Round t o the next higher whole number i f 
any fraction results from the division. 

Obtain the square roo~ of the whole number obtained 
in Step 5. Round to the next higher whole number 
if any fraction is obtained . This is the dis tance 
between the Wire Centers. 

I ( Vs- v2) 2 + ( Hl - H2 > 2 

~ 10 

ISSUED: Aprli 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED B'i: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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sscTION 3 . o - DKSCRIP'l'IOH or sDVIa 1 (COHT I D . > 

3 . 3 calculation of Di•t.aooe 1 (Coot 1 d . ) 

EXAMPLE: Distance between Miami and New York City -

Miami : 
New York: 

Difference: 

Square and add: 

Divide by 10: 

Round up: 

Take square r oot : 

Round up: 

v 

81351 
4,997 

3,354 

H 

529 
1, 406 

-8 77 

1112491316 + 7691129- 12 , 018 ,4 45 

12,018 ,44 5 I 10 • 11201184 4. 5 

112011845 

\/ 1, 2011845 • 11096.3 

11097 miles 

ISSUED: April !!1 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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DC'l'ICif 3. o - DIICIUM'I<* or sDVIcz , (CONT • o . > 

3. 4 TiaiDCJ o~ Calle 

Billing for calls placed over the SeTel network is based in 
part on the duration of the call as follows, unless otherwise 
specified in this tariff: 

3.4 . 1 

3 . 4 . 2 

3.4.3 

3.4.4 

3.4.5 

Call timing begins when the called party answers 
the call (i.e . when two way communications are 
established.) Answer detection is based on 
standard industry answer detection methods , 
incl uding hardware and software answer detection. 

Chargeable time for calls ends when one of the 
parties disconnects from the call . 

Minimum call duration periods for billing purposes 
vary by service option and are speci f ied i n Section 
4 of this tariff . 

For billing purposes, usage after 
period varies by service and is 
Section 4 of this tariff. 

the initial 
spec ified in 

The Company will not bill for unanswered calls . 
When a Customer indicates that he/she was billed 
for an incomplete call, SeTel will, after review of 
the appropriate records , issue credit for the call 
if reasonable proof or justification for the c redit 
exists. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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IICTlON 3 . 0 - DISCRIPTION OF SIRVXCI, (CONT ' D. ) 

3 . 5 Rate Perioda 

3.5.1 Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the 
fol lowing rate periods apply to all services 
subject to time r- 1: ~ "'i' -:!is , ,u- ~.. s: 

MON I TUES I WED I THUR I FRI SAT SUN 

8:00 AM 
TO DAYTIME RATE PERIOD 

5: 00 PM* 

5 :00 PM 
TO EVENING RATE PERIOD EVE 

11: 00 PM• 

3.5.2 

11:00 PM 
TO NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERIOD 

8:00AM* 

• Op to but not i ncluding. 

Calls are billed based on the rate i n effect at the 
time t he call begins . Calls that c r oss rate period 
boundaries are billed the rate in effect at the 
beginning of the call for the duration of the 
entire call. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

I SSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 j 
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S&CTION 3 .0- DKSCRXPTION OF S&RVICK , (CONT'D.) 

3 . 6 Direct Dial. Outbound Service 

Direct Dial OUtbound Service is available to business and 
residential Customers for outbound calling from pr~subscribed 
lines. Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the 
initial minimum period of eighteen (18) seconds and originate 
and terminate on Cus tomer-provided switched access lines. 
Rates ar e not mileage or time-of-day sensitive . · This service 
is offered on a month to month basis and is also available on 
a term plan i n conjunction with interstate term plan service. 

ISSUED: Apr~! 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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u c-riCif 3 o o - DKICIUPriOM or aDVIa, (CONT • n. > 

3 . 7 Dedicated OUtbound Service 

Dedicated outbound service designed for business Customers. 
Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an eighteen 
(18) second minimum billing period . Calls originate from 
Customer provided dedicated access lines. Rates are not 
mileage or time-of- day sensitive and do not include char9es 
for facilities from the Customer location to the Carrier Polnt 
of Presence o (POP). This service is offered on a month to 
month . basis and is also available on a term plan in 
conjunction with interstate term plan service. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Ten.nessee 32714 
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DC'l'IOB 3 . o - oasauPTION or SDVIca, (Cotrr' D. ) 

3 . 8 Swi tcbed 800 Service 

Switched 800 Service is available to business Subscribers for 
incoming call s . Calls originate from any interstate o r 
intrastate location over an 800 number and terminate to a 
Customer- provided busin~ss switched access line. Call charges 
are billed to the Subsc~iber rather than to the originating 
caller . Calls are billed in six (6 ) second increments after a 
minimum call duration for billing purposes of t hirty (30 ) 
seconds. Rates are not mileage or time- of-day sens itive. This 
service is offered on a month to month basis and is also 
available on a term plan in conjunction with interstate term 
plan servi ce. 

ISSUED: Aprtl 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee ~211 4 
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RCTIOH 3. 0 - DKSClUPTIOH OF SDVICK I (COH'l' I D. ) 

3 . g Dedicated 800 Service 

Dedicated 800 Service is available to business Subscribers for 
incoming calls . Calls originate from any interstate o r 
intrastate location over an 800 number and terminate t o a 
Customer-provided dedicated access line. Call charges are 
billed to the Subscriber rather than to the originating 
caller. Calls are billed in six (6 ) second increments. The 
minimum call duration for billing purposes is thirty ( 30) 
seconds. This service is offered on a month to month basis and 
is also available on a term plan in conjunction with 
interstate term plan service . 

tssutb: April 11, 1997 EFE'Ecff'.'E: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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UC'fiQI 3. 0 - DKSCRil'TION 01' SDVICZ, (coerr ' D. ) 

3 . 10 'l'ravel Ca:d S.rvioe 

Travel Card Service is available to residential and busines s 
Customers for placing calls while away from home or office. 
Calls are originated by dialing a 1-800 access number, 
followed by an account identification number and personal 
account code. Calls may originate from standard residential, 
business or pay telephone access lines and may terminate to 
any interstate or intrastate location . Calls are billed in six 
( 6) second increments after an inltial period for billing 
purposes of thirty (30) seconds. 

Travel Card Service is available to any business or 
residential Customer subscri bed to an SeTel service. Travel 
Card is an add-on service to SeTel ' s switched and dedicated 
services and is not available as a stand-alone service. 

rssOEO: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tenness~e 32714 
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S&C'l'I<* '. 0 - D.SCiliPI'ION OF SDVICK' (COift I D . ) 

3 . 11 Debit card Service - I 

Debit card service is available to residential and business 
Customers for placing calls while away from horne or office. 
Calls are originated by dialing the 800 access number printed 
on the card, followed by a personal account code and 
destination number. Debit card accounts maintain a balance 
which is depleted on a real-time basis as cal ls are placed. 

Customers are notified of their remaining account balance at 
the beginning of each call. Calls may originate from standard 
residential, business or pay telephone access lines and may 
terminate to any interstate or intrastate location. Calls are 
billed in one (l) minute increments. The minimum call duration 
for billing purposes is one (1) minute . Debit card service is 
available 24 hours a day, seven days per week. The number of 
available cards is subject to technical limitations. Cards 
will be offered to Customers on a first come, first served 
basis. 

Each time the card is used, the end user will hear a message 
describing the number of minutes remaining. At sixty (60) 
seconds prior to the final balance running out, the user will 
hear a warning announcement and the call wil l be disconnected 
automatically with zero (0) seconds remaining. 

The following call types cannot be completed utilizing the 
debit card: 500 , ?00, 800, and 900 numbers, calls requiring 
the quotation of time and charges, and air to ground and high 
seas service 

All calls must be c~arged against a Company Debit Card that 
has sufficient available balance. Payment for the Company 
Debit Card and any Available Usage in a Customer 1 s Debit 
Account is non-refundable. The Company shall not be liable or 
responsible for theft, loss or unauthorized use of the Debit 
Card. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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IJICifiOM 3 • o - o•aaurriON or auvxa, (CON'T • D. > 

3 . 12 Debit Card - lpon•or Pr09ram 

The Debit Card Sponsor Program is offered to organizations or 
commercial entities for distribution to their members O!: 

patrons. The marketing vehicle and expiration period is 
selected by the Sponsor upon joint agreement between the 
Company and the Sponsor . The Sponsor is responsible for 
obtaining all necessary permissions for the use of any trade 
mark, trade name, service mark or other image on the card. The 
Sponsor may distribute the Carrier's debit card ~ccounts at 
reduced rates or tree of charge to end users for promotional 
purposes. At t he option of the sponsor, these cards may not be 
replenishable. The Company reserves the r ight to approve or 
reject any image and to specify the Customer information 
l anguage and use of the Carrier's trade mark, trade name, 
service mark or other image on t he card. 

ISSUED: Aprll 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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SKCTIOH 3. 0 - DKSCRIP'l'ION OJ' SDVICK I (cotn' I 0 . ) 

3 . 13 Di r e ctory Aaaia~ce 

Directory Assistance is available to Customers of SeTel. A 
Directory Assistance charge applies to each call to the 
Directory Assistance Bureau . Up to two requests may be made on 
each call to Directory Assistance . The Directory Assistance 
charge applies to each call regardless of whether the 
Director y Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the requested 
telephone number. 

ISSUED: Apr1I 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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t . l General 

S&CTION t . 0 - RAftS 

Florida Tariff No. 1 
· Original Sheet 39 

Each Customer is charged individually for each call placed 
through the Company . Charges may vary by service offering, 
mileage band, class of call , time of day, day of week and/or 
call duration. 

Customers are billed based on their use of SeTeL, LLC' s 
services and network. No installation charges apply. 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTfVt': 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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UCTIOH 4. 0 - RAftS , (CONT I D.) 

Diacounta ~or Bearing ~red Cuato.era 

A telephone toll message which is communicated 
using a telecommunications devise for the deaf 
(TOO) by properly certified hearing or speech 
impaired persons or properly certified business 
establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs 
for communicating with hearing or speech impaired 
persons will receive, upon request, credit on 
charges for certain intrastate toll calls placed 
between TDDs . Discounts do not apply to surcharges 
or per call add- on charges when the call is placed 
by a method that would normally incur the 
surcharge. 

A. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill 
for such calls placed between TODs will be 
equal to applying the evening rate during 
business day hours and the night /weekend rate 
during the evening rate period. 

B. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill 
for such calls placed by TDDs with the 
assistance of the relay center will be equal 
to 50% of the rate for the applicable rate 
period. If either the calling or called party 
indicates that either party is both hearing 
and visually impaired, the call shall be 
d iscounted at 60% of the applicable rate. 

-rqenoy call &xe.ptiona 

The following calls are exempted from all charges : 
Emergency calls to recognizable authorized civil 
agencies including police, fire, ambulance, bomb 
squad and poison control. SeTeL, LLC will only 
handle these calls if the caller dials all of the 
digits to route and bill the call. Credit will be 
given for any billed charges pursuant to this 
exemption on a subsequent bill after verified 
notification by the billed Customer within thirty 
(30) days of billing. 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 



S.TeL, LLC 

UC'l'IOH 4 . 0 -

e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Or iginal Sheet 41 

RAftS , (COH'T ' D . ) 

4 .2 &x-.ptiona and lpecial Ratea, Cont ' d . 

4 . 2.3 

4 .2.4 

Operator Aaaiatanoe for Handicapped Peraona 

Operator station surcharges will be waived for 
operator assistance to a caller who identified hi~ 
or herself as being handicapped and unable to dial 
the call because of the handicap. 

Directory Aaaiatanoe for Handicapped Peraona 

Pursuant to FPSC rules and regulations, the Company 
will not char ge for the first 50 phone calls made 
to director y assistance by handicapped customQrs . 

4 • 3 Late Pay.ent Charv• 

A late fee of 1.5\ per month will be charged on any past due 
balance . 

4 • 4 Raturn Check Chaz9e 

A return chec k charge of $15.00 or 5\ of the balance due 
(whichever is gr eater) will be assessed for checks returned 
for insufficient f unds . In addition, the Company reserves the 
right to place t he Available Usage Balance for the Customer's 
Debit Account on hold until the check or draft cl ears or is 
paid . Any applicabl e r eturn check charges will be ass~ssed 
according to the terms and conditions of the bil ling entity 
(i . e . local excharge company and/or commercial credit card 
company) and pursuant to Florida law and FPSC regulat ions. 

!ssOEo: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville , Tennessee 32714 



SeTaL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 
Original Sheet 42 

DCII OII 4. 0 - RAftS, (COlft" D . ) 

4 . S Direct Dial Outbound Service 

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after the 
initial minimum period of eighteen (18) seconds and originate 
and terminate on Customer-provided switched access lines. 
Rates are not mileage or time-of-day sensitive . This service 
is offered on a month to month basis and is also available on 
a term plan in conjunction with interstate term plan service . 

Month to Month 
Term Commitment 

ISSUED: Apr~! 11, 1997 

Per Minute Rate 
so.169o 
$0.1570 

EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



BeTeL , LI • .:: 
e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 43 

SSC'l'ION 4. 0 - RAftS, (CON'l " D . ) 

4 . 6 Dedicated OUtbound Service 

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments with an eighteen 
( 18) second minimum billing period. Calls originate from 
customer provided dedicated access lines . Rates are not 
mileage or time-of- day sensitive and do not include charges 
for facilities from the Customer location to the Carrier Point 
of Presence. (POP) • This service is offered on a month to 
month basis and is also available on a term plan in 
conjunction with interstate term plan service. 

Month to Month 
Term Commitment 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 

Per Minute Rate 
$0.1090 
$0.0990 

EFFECTIVE : 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel , . General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 3271 4 



e 
SeTeL, LLC Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 44 

UC'l'ION • • 0 - RAftS I (COHT' D . ) 

•. 7 Switcbed 800 Service 

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after a minimum 
call duration for billing purposes of thirty (30 ) seconds . 
Rates are not mileage or time-of-day sensitive. This service 
is offered on a month to month basis and is also available on 
a term plan in conjunction with interstate term plan service . 

Month to Month 
Term Commitment 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 

Per Minute Rate 
$0 . 1690 
$0 . 1570 

EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



BeTeL, LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 45 

RC'l'ICII 4. 0 - RAftS, (car!' I D.) 

4 • 8 Dedicated 800 Service 

Calls are billed in six (6 ) second increments. The minimum 
call duration for billing purposes is thirty {30 ) seconds. 
This service is offered on a month to month basis and is also 
available on a term plan in conjunction with intersta~e term 
plan service . 

Month to Month 
Term Conunitment 

tssOEO: April 11, 1997 

Per Minute Rate 
$0 .1090 
$0 . 0990 

EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Man~ger 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL , LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Orloln:~l rl h{lnl 4(, 

DC': lOB 4 . 0 - RAD S , (can' I D . ) 

4 . ~ Travel Card Service 

Calls are billed in six (6) second increments after an initial 
period f or billing purposes of thirty (30) s econds. 

Per Minute Charge $0.25 

ISSUED: Apr1l 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY : .rim Casteel , General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



SeTeL, LLC 

AC'l'IOif 4 , 0 • 

e 
Florida Tariff No . 1 

Original Sheet 47 

JAJSI, (COM! 'D. ) 

• . 10 Debi t card lervioe - I 

Calls are billed in one (1) minute i ncrements . The minimum 
call duration for billing purposes is one (1 ) minute . Debit 
card service is available 24 hours a day, seven days per week. 
The number of available cards is subject to technical 
limitations. Cards will be offered t o Customers on a firs t 
come, first served basis. 

Each time the card is used, the end user wil l hear a me~sage 
describing the number of minutes remaining. At sixty (60) 
seconds prior to t he final balance running out, the user will 
hear a warning announcement and the call wil l be disconnected 
automatically with zer o (0) seconds remaining. 

Card 3 5 10 15 25 
Volume Minute Minute Minute Minute Minute 

o- soo 0.6&0 0.500 0. 380 0 .3 ) & O.JOO 

501- 0 .600 0.470 0.350 0.310 0.280 
1000 

1001- 0. 580 0 . 450 0.340 0.300 0.265 
2500 

2501- 0.540 0 . 420 0.310 0.275 0. 240 
5000 

5001- 0.540 0 . 420 0.310 0 . 275 0.240 
10,000 

10,001 - 0.500 0 . 400 0.300 0.260 0.230 
25000 

25,001 - 0 . 450 0 . 350 0.280 0.240 0.220 
40,000 

40,000- o. 430 0 .330 0.260 0.230 0.215 
60,000 

!ssOEO: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jtm Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 

30 60 
Minute Mi nute 

0.:1 0 0 o.no 

0.270 0.250 

0.260 0.240 

0.240 0.215 

0.240 0.215 

0.225 0.205 

0 . 215 0. 200 

0.205 0.195 



SeTeL, LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No. 1 

Original Sheet 48 

RC'l'IC* •• 0 - RAftS I (COMT I D . ) 

4.11 Debit Card- Spon• or Prograa 

The Sponsor may distribute the Carrier's debit card accounts 
at reduced rates or free of charge to end users for 
promotional purposes . At the option of the sponsor , these 
cards may not be replenishable . The Company reserves the right 
to approve or re ject any image and to spec ify the Customer 
i nformation language and use of the Carrier ' s trade mark, 
trade name, service mark or other image on th~ card. 

Per call charge: $0 . 650 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 



S.TeL, LLC 
e 
Florida Tariff No . 1 

Original Sheet 49 

UC"riOtf • • 0 - RA'1'1:8 , (COHT I D.) 

4 . 12 Directoz:y Aaaiatanoe 

A Directory Assistance charge applies to each call to the 
Directory Assistance Bureau. Up to two requests may be made on 
each call to Directory Assistance. The Directory Assis tance 
charge applies to each call regardless of whether the 
Directory Assistance Bureau is able to furnish the requested 
telephone number . 

Per call char ge: $0.85 

ISSUED: April 11, 1997 EFFECTIVE: 

ISSUED BY: Jim Casteel, General Manager 
500 Royal Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 32714 
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Financial Capability 

1 . Please provide documentation that the Applicant has sutricient 
financial capability to provide the requested service in the 
geographic area proposed to be served . 

2 . Please provide documentation that the Applicant has sufficient 
financial capability to maintain the requested service. 

3 . Please provide documentation that the Applicant has sufficient 
financial capability to meet its lease or ownership 
obligations. 

SeTeL provides audited financial statements from its parent 
company, Southeastern Telecom, Inc . as evidence ot its financial 
stability and capability to otter, provide and maintain the 
services described in its application and tariff . 

SeTeL does not own a switch. No additional capital requirements or 
expenses will be incurred by the Company with expanded operations 
to the State ot Florida. All network switching and transmission ~d 
provided by the Company's underlying carrier. 

SeTeL does not intend to lease or own any offices in Florida. The 
Company • s primary ongoing expense will be the payment o·r 
conm:issions to sales personnel, which does not occur until the 
company has received payment from its customers. 



e 
iJJ ERNST & YOUNG Ll P • NallonJ8ri l'lua 

414 Union S4rftc. Suite ll 00 
~. r..w-}7219-1179 

• Phonr: f>l S lSl ~ 

Report of Independent Auditors 

Boi.rd of Directors 
Southeastern Telecom. Inc. 

We have audited the ICCOIDp&Dying consolidated balance sheet of Southeastern Telecom, Inc. 

and subsidiaries as of March 31, 1996, and the related consolidated statements of income, 

stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. 1bese fmancial statements are 

the responsibility of the Company's DWllgcmenL Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these financial statements based oo our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordaoce with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 

standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether the financial statements are free of malerial misstatement. An audit includes 

examining, on a test basis, evidence aupporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. An audit also locludes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, u wcU u evaluating the overall financial statement 

presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the fllllnCial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the c:onsoUdated f1Dinclal politloo of Southeastern Telecom, Inc. and subsidiaries at 

March 31, 1996, and the consolidated raultl of their operations and their cash flows for the 

year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

~TMLLP 

September 12, 1996 



Southeastern Telecom, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Assets 
CUITent assets: 

Cash 
• Certificate of deposit 

March 31 , 1996 

Trade and other accounts receivable, less allowance 
for doubtful accounts of $37,000 

Receivable from affiliated company 
Deferred tax assets 
Costs and estimaled eaminp in e.xcess of billings 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Property and equjpment: 
Land 
Equipment 
Furniture and fixtures 
Automobiles aod trucb 
Leasehold improvemeotJ 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Other assets: 
Intangible assets, net 
Other 

Total assets 

$ 177,502 
300,000 

3,415,904 
98,879 

136,000 
695,042 

[ 3,860,004 
131 ,501 

8,814,832 [ 
1,000 [ 1.283,096 

666,780 
539,998 [ 
1961405 

2,687,279 
~ 1152611 OS~ [ 
1,161,174 

110,929 L 
541684 

1651613 

l s 10,141,619 

l 
l 

l 

l 
2 



LlabWUes and stockllolders• equity 
Cummt liabilities: 

Short-term borrowings 
Current maturities of long-tum debt 
Current maturities of ESOP debt · 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Billings in exceu of costs utd estimated earnin&s 
Deferred revenue on maintenance contracts 
lncome tues payable 

Total current liabilities 

Long-tenn debt, net of cunent maturities 
Long-term ESOP debt, net of current maturities 
Deferred income tues 
Minority interest 

Stockholders' equity: 
Common Stock, no par value-4,000,000 shares authorized, 

1,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 
Paid-in capital 
Unearned ESOP compensation 
Retained eaminss 

Total stockholders' equity 

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity 

See accompanying notes. 

s 100,000 
233,249 
496,651 

2,188,535 
289,258 
652,401 

16,761 
4,576,861 

227,280 
1,226,214 

7,000 
487,021 

5,000 
12,385 

( 1,377,441 ) 
4,977,299 
3,617,243 

s 10,141,619 

3 
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Southeastern Telecom. Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Income 

Net aalea IDd lei'VIcc revenue 
Costs aDd upeuea: 

Cost or revenue 
Sellin& expeose 

Yearendcci'March 3J, J996 

OeoenJ and adminiltrative expenses 

Income from operations 

Other income (expcme): 
Interest expeme 
lnteteat lDcome 
ESOP compenaation expense 
Other, net 
MiDOrity intereat in net income of subsidiaries 

Income before income t.axe. 
ProviJion (benelit) for income taxes: 

Current 
Defemd 

Net income 

See accompanying notu. 

S 2S,368,S46 

16,266,090 
4,339,S29 
2,763,247 

23,368,866 
1,999,680 

(230,662) 
19,281 

(432,343) 
213,042 

(243,789) 
(674,471) 

1,325,209 

584,900 
(28,094) 
SS6,806 

s 768,403 

4 

__ __J 



Southeastern Telecom, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

OperatlnaadJYitJa 
Net income 

Year ended March 31, 1996 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 

by operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 
Amortization expense 
ESOP compensation expen5e 
Provision for losses on receivables 
Deferred income tu beoeflt 
Interest receivable on c:atific:ale of deposit 
Loss on Ale of property and equipment 
Realized gain on sborHenn investments 
Increase in cub surrender value of life insurance 
Minority interest in net income of subsidiaries 
Chanaes in operatlna aueu and liabilities: 

Increase in accounu receivable 
Increase in receivable from affiliated company 

Decreue in COlts ad adnwed earnings in excess of billlnas 

Increase in inventoriel 
Decrease in prepaid expeD5Cs 
Increase in .cc:ouDts payable and ICCrued liabilities 

Increase in billinp in exceu of costs and estimated earnings 

Increase in defened revenue on maintenance contracts 
Dec:reue in income taxes 
lncreue in other assets 
lncrease in net investment in affiHated company 

Net cash provided by operatinaaclivitJes 

lnvesUnaactlvltJa 
Investment in certlfic:ale of deposit 
Proceeds from Ale " f abort-term investments 
Purchases or property IDd equipment 
Proceeds from sale or property and equipment 

Net cash used in investJna activities 

s 768,403 

268,87~ 

101,190 
432,343 

11,844 
(28,094) 
(13,926) 

195 
(14,813) 

(6,095) 
243,789 

(830,253) 
(98,879) 
511,453 

(605,224) 
149,258 
416,042 
121,741 
125,327 

(1 10,277) 
(23,782) 
(I ,8 16) 

1,417,302 

(300,000) 
90,063 

(760,921) 
21,617 

(949,24 1) 

6 
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Southeastern Teiecom, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued) 

Flnanc:lngactlviUet 
Proceeds from short-term and 1ong-tenn borrowings 
Principal payments on short-term and long-term borrowings 
Minority interest distributions 

, Net cash used by fanancln& ICt.ivities 
Decrease in cash 
Cash at beJinnina of year 
Cash at end of year 

Supplemental cash flow information: 
Interest paid 
Income lues paid 

Stt accompanying notes. 

$ 3,161,100 
(3,506,937) 

(127.394) 
(473,231) 

{5,170) 
182,672 

s 177,502 

$ 236,905 
s 692,881 

7 



Southeastern Telecom, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

March 31, 1996 

1. Summary ofSlanlflcant Accountlna Policies 

Principles of ConsolklatJoa 
. \ 

The consolidated fl.DIDCial atatemeolS iDclude the accounts of Southeastern Telecom. Inc. 
• its subsidiaries (the '"Company1, Southeastern Telecom of KnoxviUe. Inc., ~ilbcllltellll~ 
Telecom of Mempliia, Inc., Southeastern Telecom of South Carolina, Inc. and S<Mltbc:utera' 

Telecom of North Carolina, Inc., which arc 8~ owned. The consoUdaled stllement 
income also includes the raulu of operations of SET Long Distance, L.P, for the slx·moatb 
period ended September 30, 199S, at which time SET Long Distance, L.P. converted from a 
limited partnership to a limited liability company, changed its name to Southeastern Networtc 
Services, U.C ( .. SNSj, and Soutbeastem Telecom, Inc.'s ability to exercise control u 
general panner ceued. Acc:ordingly, the financial statements of SNS are no looaer 
consolidated with those of the Company. However, because Southeastern Telecom, Inc. and 
SNS have the same majority owner and predominately the same management. Southeastern 

Telecom, Inc. has the abUity to exercise aipificant influenc:e over SNS. Ac:cordlngly, the 
Company's Investment In SNS is carried at cost plus equity in the undistributed eamlnas of 
SNS. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been ellminated in 
consolidation. 

Revenue RecopttJoa 

The Company follows the percentqe of completion method of accounting for revenue earned 

under contracts for the sale and inJtal1ation of telecommunication systems. The percentage of 
completion is measured uaina costs iDc:urred to date in relation to estimated total costs of the 
contracts. Provision is IDide currently for any anticipated losses on conlrlell. 

Defeued Reveaue on Maintenance Coatndl 

The Company enters into contracts, generally for the tenn of one year, for the maintenance of 
telecommunication systems. Tbe revenue earned under such maintenance contracts is 
recognized on a slrligtU·line buis over the contrlct tenn and the related malntenance costs are 
expensed u Incurred. AJ of March 31, 1996, Sl ,41S,238 or revenue is yet to be rccogniz.ed 
under the outstanding contracts. Of this amount, $652,401 was prepaid by customers and. 
accordingly, is presented u a current liability, "Deferred revenue on maintenance coou-.cts", 
in the accompanying consoUdated balance sheet. The remaining $762,837 was billed but not 
due at Marcb 31, 1996 and, ICCOrdingly, is included in '7rade and other IICCOUDts receivable" 
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheel 

8 
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8e7.'eL, LLC 

Jim Casteel, General Manager 

Mr. Casteel joined SeTeL i n 1996, as Genera l Manager, to manage the 
expansion of its long distance business . Prior t o joining SeTeL, 
Mr. Casteel was involved in sales and marketing positions wi t h 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc . and was responsible for over- all 
management of business customer sales in Tennessee and Kentuc ky. He 
holds a Bachelor of Science degree from James Madison Unive r sity 
(Virginia ) . 

Jon Burks , Sales Manager 

Mr . Burks is responsible for the sales and sales support of SeTeL. 
In coordination with the Operations Manager he is also responsible 
for the successful management of the service order and 
implementation process. Prior t o joining SeTeL as sales manager , 
Mr . Burks was the National Account Manager for Southeastern Telecom 
on OrNda HealthCare . 

Gloria Wilson, Operations Manager 

Mrs. Wilson is responsible for cust omer service and operation 
support for pre-sale and follow-up activities . She works closely 
with sales and implementation teams. She also interfaces r egularly 
wi th vendor and suppliers. Prior to taking over operations for 
SeTel , Mrs. Wilson was a manager with LDDS. 
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210 N. PM\: Ave. 

P.O. Dmwr 200 April 10, 1997 
Wtntrr P1~ fl OVERNIGHT 
3279().0200 

Ttl: 407·74Ga57S 

Fu: 407·74G<l613 

Florida Public Service Comminioo 
Division of Administration, Room G-50 
1 0 1 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Initial Application aod Tariff of SeTeL, L.L .C. for Authority to P~vide 

Interexchange Telec:ommunic:ati001 Services within the State of Florida. 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Enclosed for filing are the oriainaJ and six (6) copies of the above-referenced 

application of U S WEST Loag Diatanc:e, Inc. Also enclosed is a $250 check to cover 

the filing fee. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, filed •:.mJped, the extra copy 

of this letter in the aelf-addrased stamped envelope. 

1 may be reached II (407) 740-8S7S with any questions, comments or correspondence 

regarding this application. Thank you for your usi.atance. 

Sincerely, 

(,0 
-J 

~~~. k~ c~~:n;v / ~ 
..... 

,. .. ,_, 
:::0 

~ 

I 

-~ 
'-- .. 

SeTeL, L .L.C. 
. :-

c,..> 

(;r\ 

c:c:: J. Casteel, SeTeL 

fi le: SeTeL • FL 
tms: FL97000 


	6.26-1276
	6.26-1277
	6.26-1278
	6.26-1279
	6.26-1280
	6.26-1281
	6.26-1282
	6.26-1283
	6.26-1284
	6.26-1285
	6.26-1286
	6.26-1287
	6.26-1288
	6.26-1289
	6.26-1290
	6.26-1291
	6.26-1292
	6.26-1293
	6.26-1294
	6.26-1295
	6.26-1296
	6.26-1297
	6.26-1298
	6.26-1299
	6.26-1300
	6.26-1301
	6.26-1302
	6.26-1303
	6.26-1304
	6.26-1305
	6.26-1306
	6.26-1307
	6.26-1308
	6.26-1309
	6.26-1310
	6.26-1311
	6.26-1312
	6.26-1313
	6.26-1314
	6.26-1315
	6.26-1316
	6.26-1317
	6.26-1318
	6.26-1319
	6.26-1320
	6.26-1321
	6.26-1322
	6.26-1323
	6.26-1324
	6.26-1325
	6.26-1326
	6.26-1327
	6.26-1328
	6.26-1329
	6.26-1330
	6.26-1331
	6.26-1332
	6.26-1333
	6.26-1334
	6.26-1335
	6.26-1336
	6.26-1337
	6.26-1338
	6.26-1339
	6.26-1340
	6.26-1341
	6.26-1342
	6.26-1343
	6.26-1344
	6.26-1345
	6.26-1346
	6.26-1347
	6.26-1348
	6.26-1349
	6.26-1350
	6.26-1351
	6.26-1352
	6.26-1353
	6.26-1354
	6.26-1355
	6.26-1356
	6.26-1357
	6.26-1358
	6.26-1359
	6.26-1360
	6.26-1362



